

Haley Griffith (adpce.ad)

Subject: RE: AFIN 15-00001, Permit No. 0284-S3N, Green Bay Packaging Inc., Arkansas Kraft Division - Request for Two Working Faces - 20260713

From: Jacob Wesson <jwesson@gbp.com>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2026 9:30 AM

To: Richard Bennett (adpce.ad) <richard.bennett@arkansas.gov>

Cc: Darrell Norton (adpce.ad) <darrell.norton@arkansas.gov>; Jonathan King <jking@promusengineering.com>; Victoria Wilson <vwilson@gbp.com>

Subject: AFIN 15-00001, Permit No. 0284-S3N, Green Bay Packaging Inc., Arkansas Kraft Division - Request for Two Working Faces - 20260713

CAUTION: External Email

Good morning Mr. Bennett,

Please see the attached letter requesting a temporary variance to 8 CAR § 60-510(c) for two working faces as the facility transitions to utilizing the newly constructed Cell 6.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Jacob Wesson

Environmental Manager

Green Bay Packaging Inc., Arkansas Kraft Division

O: (501) 354-9518

C: (501) 269-4535



GREEN BAY PACKAGING

ARKANSAS KRAFT DIVISION

July 13, 2026

Mr. Richard Bennett P.E.
Office of Land Resources, Facility Permits
Arkansas Energy & Environment
Division of Environmental Quality
via Email: Richard.Bennett@arkansas.gov

RE: Request for Variance to 8 CAR § 60-510(c) – Request for Two Operating Faces
Green Bay Packaging Inc., Arkansas Kraft Division – Class 3N Landfill
AFIN: 15-00001; Permit No. 0284-S3N

Dear Mr. Bennett:

Green Bay Packaging Inc., Arkansas Kraft Division respectfully submits this request for a temporary variance to 8 CAR § 60-510(c), which requires that a landfill maintain a single working face. This request is for authorization of two active working faces for a period of 90-days following approval and commencement of waste placement in Cell 6.

Construction of Cell 6 was completed, and a construction documentation report was submitted to the Department for review on April 1, 2026, and approval was received on April 15, 2026. To facilitate a smooth transition between the existing cells and Cell 6, and to enhance operational efficiency and safety during this period, the ability to utilize two operating faces is essential. Operating two faces will allow for more effective waste placement and improve site logistics as Cell 6 is integrated into daily operations.

The requested 90-day period is intended to be temporary and is anticipated to commence immediately upon the DEQ's approval. During this period, the Facility will continue to comply with applicable environmental laws, including those related to daily cover.

We appreciate your consideration of this request and welcome the opportunity to provide any additional information or documentation needed to facilitate your review. Please feel free to direct questions to me at the contact information below.

Sincerely,

Jacob Wesson
Environmental Manager
O: (501) 354-9518
jwesson@gbp.com

cc: Jonathan B. King, PE – Promus Engineering – Project Engineer
Victoria Wilson, Green Bay Packaging – Environmental Engineer
Darrell Norton, DEQ – Solid Waste Inspector